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RESOLUTION 92- 123

WHEREAS the Solid Waste Management Fund has received money
from the sale of bid specifications for Lofton Creek and Bryceville
landfills. Proceeds are to cover printing costs.

WHEREAS these revenues were not anticipated in the 1991/92
budget for the Solid Waste Management Fund.

BE IT THEREFORE resclved by the Board of County Commissioners,
Nassau County, Florida in regular session, duly assembled on the
10th day of August, 1992, the following budget amendment pursuant

to Florida Statutes Chapter 129.06(2)(d) be adopted:

REVENUE

401-369-900-101 Miscellaneous Revenue $ 5,700
APPROPRIATION |
401-141-47-101 Printing and Binding $ 5,700

ADOPTED this 10th day of August, 1992
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ATTEST: : VICE  CHAIRMAN
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MEMORANDUM

TO: KIM CREWS
FROM: CATHY LEWIS Sgl\
DATE: 7/2/92

SUBJECT: SOLID WASTE-BID/SPEC SALE REVENUE

The Solid Waste Department is selling bid/specifications for Lofton
Creek and Bryceville landfill closure construction. Revenue
received is to be recorded in a/c 401-369-900-101 "Cash
Over/Miscel laneous" and requisitions/p.o's/expenditures for the
bid/specs printing to a/c¢ 401-141-47-101 "Printing and Binding."
Please make note of this new revenue and expense in your processing
of receipts and expenditures. When you receive revenue, I would
appreciate your copying me, as I will need to prepare a budget
amendment increasing the budget for 401-369-900-101 and 401-141-47-
101. Thank you.

cc: Dave Robinson

olid Waste budget 91/92
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